
BOX Regulatory Circular RC-2018-09 [1 of 1] 

 
 

                                                 Regulatory Circular                  RC-2018-09 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Per an industry-wide initiative to replace delisted Penny Pilot Program issues, BOX Options 

Exchange will make the following replacements in the Penny Pilot Program effective Tuesday, 

July 3, 2018. 

The following issues will be replaced: 

MON Monsanto Co 

ESI ITT Educational Services Inc 

MBBYF Mobileye NV 

SUNE MEMC Electronic Materials Inc 

TWX Time Warner Inc 

 

The replacements will be:  

HMNY Helios and Matheson Analytics Inc. 

LRCX Lam Research Corp. 

NXPI NXP Semiconductors NV 

RIOT Riot Blockchain, Inc. 

ROKU Roku, Inc. 

 

A complete list of Penny Pilot Names can be found here. 

 

Contact 

 

Please review the information provided herein. If you have any questions regarding this 

information, please contact BOX Regulation at BOXMRC@BOXregulation.com.  

 

TO: BOX Options Participants 

FROM: BOX Regulation 

SUBJECT: Penny Pilot Issue Replacements 

DATE: June 09, 2018 
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